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April 20, 2020
Request for Proposal: 
RFP0420OFFSUP - OFFICE AND CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
Addendum # 1
The Request for Quote (RFQ) for the above-named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses and revisions to the Exhibit A.
Questions
Question 1:
Who is the current provider of these products?
Response:
The District currently purchases these products from Office Essentials.
Question 2:
For the items listed in Exhibit A, does the District have the quantity of each item that was purchased in the prior year?
Response:
The quantities ordered in 2019 are included in the Revised Exhibit A. The quantities listed are provided as reference only and do not guarantee any future order quantities.
Question 3:
Does the District have a warehouse? If so, can the winning Proposer utilize some space in that warehouse for the items included in this RFP?
Response:
The District has a warehouse; however, it will not be utilized for products included in this RFP.
Question 4:
Are the District’s purchasing decisions based on lowest cost?
Response:
Per the District’s Policies and Regulations, the District requests competitive bids and awards the bid to the lowest, responsible bidder.
Question 5:
Who will make the final decision regarding the award of the products in this RFP?
Response:
A recommendation for the products in this RFP will be submitted to the District’s Board of Education for final approval.
Question 6:
Will the District accept proposals via email?
Response:
Per the Proposal Preparation and Submission Requirements of this RFP, sealed proposals for furnishing the products described in the RFP must be uploaded to VendorRegistry.com by 3:00 PM CDT on April 30, 2020.
Question 7:
Can the District provide bid tabulation results from the previous RFP for these products?
Response:
These products were previously bid in 2015 with a contract presented to and approved by the District’s Board of Education (BOE). This information can be found through the District’s eGovernance System. Here is a link to the BOE’s approval of Purchases and Related Contracts $7,500 or Greater that were approved on May 7, 2015:

http://go.boarddocs.com/mo/rsdpa/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9VKN8P5CBAD0
Here is a link to the PDF that includes the Finance - Office and Classroom Supplies Purchase and Related Contract:
https://go.boarddocs.com/mo/rsdpa/Board.nsf/files/9W4SXV656989/$file/Purchases%20and%20Related%20Contracts%20%247%2C500%20or%20Greater-Finance%20050715.pdf
Revisions to Exhibit A
See attached Exhibit A - Revised.
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